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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-4776
January 5, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-4776

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-4776
	

	Analytical Testing Services

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Analytical Testing Services

	January 5, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-4776 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 7, 2010 January 14, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 14, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Jeannine L. Geare

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATJeannine L. Geare, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-4776 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The closing date has been changed to January 14, 2010.
· Exhibit “E” – Annual Utilization Review Report
962-4776 Exhibit E Annual Utilization Review Report.pdf



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFQ 962-4776

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. QUESTION: PAGE 7 - AWARD:  From the way this reads the RFQ is a "best value" to the County vs. 'lowest bid'.  Is this correct?
ANSWER: The award will be made to the lowest most responsive, responsible bidder.
2. QUESTION: PAGE 10 - Contract Terms:  Will the unit prices extended for the first year be negotiable for the one year extensions, or are the prices 'firm' for the duration of the contract?
ANSWER:  Prices quoted will be for the three year period, if renewed.

3. QUESTION: PAGE 18 - #1, 2nd item:  It indicates that the lab may be asked to collect samples for an "additional quoted cost", yet there is no line item in the bid for a unit cost.  Is this something that would be negotiated 'after' the bid is awarded?
ANSWER:  Quotation Sheet for collection of water and wastewater samples is provided on page 30 of the RFQ. 

4. QUESTION: PAGE 18 - #4, part A:  Exhibit B list routine Drinking and Wastewater parameters in addition to a number of non-regulated (and obscure) analytes.  Since there are no line-item costs for these non-routine analytes are we to assume that a unit cost would be negotiated at the time of request, should they be needed?
ANSWER:  Yes, any tests not listed on the Quotation Sheet will be negotiated with testing consultant.

5. QUESTION: PAGE 18 - #4, part A:  Is the lab to generate annual CCRs for all of the locations identified as a "water" source on page 17? 
ANSWER:  Testing Consultant will provide test results in a spreadsheet formatted as shown in RFQ Exhibit C to Special Districts electronically.  Special Districts will then upload the data into SEMS Technology software that will produce the CCRs.  

6. QUESTION: PAGE 18 - #6, part A, #3:  Could the "four (4) hour notification" be clarified.  It is not clear if this is referring to Drinking Water nitrates and bacteriological findings or any "positive" test.  Also, if the four hours in reference to a preliminary review of data or after final confirmation and QC reviewed?
ANSWER:  The four (4) hour notification applies to “hot” bacteriological findings only.

7. QUESTION: PAGE 19 - #7:  Can the County provide a copy of the database format the data is to be supplied in? 
ANSWER:  Reference Request for Quotation 962-4776 Page 31 “EXHIBITS”, the hyperlinked document 962-4776 EXHIBITS.pdf contains Exhibit B “Contaminant List” and Exhibit C “Format for CCR Reports”.
8. QUESTION: PAGE 19 - #7, part A:  Can the County provide a copy of the "annual utilization review report"?  The report format or content is not discussed in the RFQ. 
ANSWER:  The selected testing lab may develop its own format; however, attached is a format used by the current lab. (See Exhibit “E”, hyperlink on 1st page of this Addendum.)
9. QUESTION: PAGE 23, line items for 1x10 Total Coliform and 3x5 Total Coliform:  Would the County accept most probable numbers by the Quantatray technique for these two tests?
ANSWER:  Yes.

10. QUESTION: PAGE 28 - line item Standard Minerals:  Could we get a list of the parameters for this request?
ANSWER:  This can vary by system.  To avoid confusion, specific minerals are identified on the Chain of Custody /Analysis Work Order. However, all analysis will comply with Title 22 requirements, which deals with water and wastewater.

Reference Request for Quotation Number 962-4776, page 28, “ANALYTICAL TESTING SERVICES COST PER SAMPLE QUOTATION”, Standard Minerals - per test x 1,460 estimated tests per year” is deleted in its entirety.
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